A STATE OF STREET

# Church News.

THE Rev. Dr. Laing and Mrs. Laing, Dundas are at present on a trip to the Western States. A NEW bell weighing 1,695 lbs. has been placed in the tower of the Riugetown church.

Rav. MR. GOODWILLIE is supplying the pulpit of Bayfield road and Berne Presbyterian churches. REV. L. G. MACNELL will leave Newfoundland for St. Andrew's church, St. John, N.B., early in

THE Presbyterian church, Cambray, Ont., has been repainted inside and presents an improved appearance.

THE Rev. J. P. McBain, Georgetown, Montreat Presbytery, has accepted the call to Providence, Rhodo Island.

REV. A. PALCONER leaves England for this side of the Ocean on the 14th Inst. He will remain at St. John's, Nild., for a few weeks, supplying St. Andrew's congregation.

Tith new St. Gabriel church on Catharine Street, Montreal, is to be opened on the 26th inst. Principal Grant, Principal Macvicar and Rev. D. J. Macdonnell will take part in conducting the

THE Presbyterian congregation of St. John's, Cornwall, so long under the charge of the late Dr. Urquhart and of which Rev. Dr. McNish is now pastor, has resolved to build a new church at once. It is expected to cost about \$30,000.

A LARGE number of the members of the Sabbath school, Sunderland, recently assembled at the residence of Mr. Jas. Tocher, superintendent, and presented Miss Nellie Welsh, one of the teachers in the school, with a handsome piece of plate and an address expressive of their high regard for her and regret at her departure from the school. Miss Weish is removing to the North-west.

THE Ladies' Aid Association of Pinkerton Presbyterian church have, with commendable energy, succeeded in raising an amount sufficient to clear off the entire indebtedness on the manse, and are now having the interior of the church completely renovated, thus making it more comfortable and attractive. On Sunday, the 12th inst., the postor of the congregation, the Rev. John Eadle, preached an able and very appropriate discourse on the occasion of the ordination of two additional elders, choosing for his text Acts xx. 28.

Tite "Topp Auxiliary" Mission of Knox Church,
Toronto, named in affectionate memory of the
former revered pastor, the late Dr. Topp, was
organized on September 22nd, 1885, with a membership of sixty. The last meeting held on the 14th
of September; 1886, shows a membership of 182,
including six life members. The meetings are held
in the letters of sections. H. M. Parsons; Treasurer, Mrs. C. Cockshutt; Secretary, Ina Gordon. There, are five ladies on the executive committee.

On Sabbath, September 12th, Rev. Mr. Leishman, Angue, dispensed the communion in Minesing and Knox church, Flos. At the latter place Mr. Leishman ordained three elders and received thirtytwo new members into full communion, three by certificate and twenty-nine by profession. This mission field has been, during the summer, under the care of Mr. T. A. Cosgrove, student of Queen's College, who has proved himself a most untring worker. This is another proof of the great efficiency of our students and speaks well for the future of our Chuich. Mr. Cosgrove is deservedly well liked in this whole mission field. Mr. Sturgeon, another Queen's student, has, during the summer, occupied a mission field adjoining Plos. He, too, has proved himself a faithful, zealous worker, and done very much to build up the cause of Presbyterianism in the sowaships under his care. Both these gentlemen have held a series of evangelical meetings during the summer; and to this is attributed their great success in the work. Mr. Cosgrove is from Port Hope. Mr. Sturgeon is a mem-ber of Mr. Bryant's, late charge, Bradford, etc., and was himself drawn into the Church and led to ministry during revival meetings held under Mr. was taken up and the handsome sum of \$122 was Bryant's pastorate. His father is an active elder realized. in our church.

ON Friday evening, the roth inst, a very large gathering composed of members of the three congregations lately under the charge of Rev. James Bryant, Bradford, together with not a few from other denominations in the neighbourhood, assembled at the manse to take leave of Mr. Bryant who is about, as our readers are aware, to devote himself to evangelistic work. After tea was served by the ladies of the congregations Rev. J. Cerswell, Bond Head, was called to the chair. Mr. E. Garrett, of the Bradford Witness, then read an address to Mr. Bryant, expressive of the high esteem in which the pastor and his family were A deputation was appointed to visit Uptergrove held by the congregations; and their best wishes and report, Rev. G. C. Patterson, M.A., convener, for his success in his chosen work. Mr. A. Banner-Congregations were instructed to make there conman, in behalf of the congregations, then presented Mr. Bryant with a gold watch suitably inscribed and a copy of Bagster's Bible. The ladies of the congregations presented Mrs. Bryant with a number of very handsome pieces of plate. Mr. Bryant made a suitable reply. The chairman then called spon' Mr. Graham; the village reeve; Mr. Booth; reeve of the township; Mr. G. Evans; ex-reeve of the township; Rev. Mr. Bryan (Church of Bog Lind) and Dr. Forrest, who each in turn made a few remarks, all culogistic of Mr.' Bryant and his work and the esteem in which he is held by the com-munity at large as evidenced by the cassembled gathering Mr. Bryant; we understand; will atill continue to reside in Bradford.

THE church building, Port : Perry, which chas been undergoing repairs since June last, was re-opened on Sabbath, 5th inst. Rev. J. K. Smith, M.A., Galt, Moderator of the General Assembly, of \$20 generously given by Mr. Aaron 'Rosa. The ladies of the congregation entertained a very large company in the basement of the church on Monday evening. The pastor occupied the chair and made a statement as to the amount expended on improvements, somewhere about \$1,800. He reported that Sydney.—The presbytery of Sydney met in Falthe committee of management recommended that mouth street church, Sydney, Vednesday, Sept. subscriptions, be solicited to meet the expenses 1st. Dr. Murray reported for the committee ap-

ting \$500, half of which happily they had already table of presbytery, the one from Mira, the other in hand. Subsequently, admirable and highly from Grand River and St. Peters, and both in appropriate speeches were delivered by the Rev. Dr. Carry and Rev. J. A. Carmichael, of Columbus.

The choir responded to the frequent calls of the ments were made for his ordination and induction ments were made for his ordination and induction. chairman in a manner that gave delight to all pre-sent. Upwards of \$600 was subscribed before the end of the evening in the vestry. Immediate steps Creek was laid on the table till next meeting. In end of the evening in the vestry. Immediate steps will be taken to complete the subscription liste, and will be taken to complete the subscription fists, and it is sanguinely hoped that by the 15th October, 1887, every claim will be met and satisfied. After cordial votes of thanks to the ladies for their present effort, (which realized about \$80) as well as for their past services, to the choir, the speakers, and their later thanks will have complete for the formal transfer of the the chairman of the building committee for his inthe chairman of the building committee for his indefatigable exertions in superintending and bringing to so successful a result the renovation of the
church, the very successful and enjoyable proceedings terminated, Mr. Carmichael pronouncing the
benediction. One very pleasing incident of the
evening was a donation handed in by J. W. Meharry, Erq., to the ladies' aid fund, to encourage them in their noble work. The friends in Port Perry are to be congratulated on these very substantial tokens of prosperity.

THE corner stone of the new building of the Parkdate Presbyterlanchurch was laid Monday afternoon, 13th Inst. The building is about to be erected on Dunn Avenue in front of the place of worship which has been used by the congregation for some which has been used by the congregation for some years past. The congregation has been organized for eight years, and now has a large and increasing membership. The cost of the new building will be a brick structure with stone foundations. The seating capacity will be about 1,100. The ceremony of laying the corner stone was witnessed by a large number of the friends of the congregation. Among number of the friends of the congregation. Among hounds which may require the same. The presbynumber of the friends of the congregation. Among those present were Revs. Dr. Gregg, H. M. Parsonr, John Smith, Dr. Reid, Dr. Thomas, Prof. McLaren, A. Wilson, Wm. Frizzell. A. Gilray, D. J. Macdonnell, P. McF. McLeod, J. Mutch. C. Duff, R. H. Abraham, J. Nell, Mr. William Gooderham and Mr. S. H. Blake. Mr. W. C. Paterson presided. Rev. Alexander Gilray read a Scripture selection and Rev. John Smith offered up prayer. Mr. W. C. Paterson read a copy of the memorial statement which was placed in the corner stone. It stated that, on 4th December, 1878, it was first decided that a Presbyterian church should be erected, and on 4th February, 1879, leave was given by the Toronto Presbytery to form a congregation, which was duly organized, when 34 were enrolled as members and the corner stone of the present building was laid on the 6th August, 1879, by the late Hon, John McMurrich. During the summer of 1879 the Rev. R. H. Abraham, then a atudent of Knox College, took the charge, and the of September; 1886, shows a membership of 182, including six life members. The meetings are held in the lecture or social room of the church, on the second Tuesday of every month. President, Mrs. accommodation, and the western section was completed on the 6th June, 1884. Mr. Hunter's re-moval to Orangeville caused a vacancy and a call was extended to Rev. R. P. McKay, B.A., pastor of Knox church, Scarboro', who, having accepted the same, was inducted on the stat October, 1884. The memorial then stated that on the 25th of Pebruary, 1886, it was agreed to proceed at once with the erection of a church such as would meet the wants of the congregation many years to come, and accordingly the corner stone was laid on the 13th inst. The chairman then called on the Rev. R. P. McKay to lay the corner stone, and presented him with a beautiful silver trowel, which bore the following inscription: "Presented by the congregation to their esteemed pastor, the Rev. R. P. Mackay, on the occasion of his laying the corner stone of the church in Parkdale, September 13th, 1886. The, stone, having been duly laid, Rev. Dr. Reid engaged, in prayer. Hymn 235, "Christ, is our Corner Stone," was then sung. Letters of apology were read from Rev. W. A. Hunter, Hon. Oliver Mowat and Rev. Dr. Potts. Congratulatory addresses were delivered by Revs. R. J. Abraham, H. M. Parsons, Mr. Wm. Gooderham, Rev. Dr. Thomas, Mr. S. H. Blake and Rev. D. J. Mac-donnell, B.D., who all expressed pleasure at the success which had attended the congregation, and consecrate his life to Christ and the work of the wishing it still more for God's glory. A collection

## MEETINGS OF PRESBYTERY.

LINDSAY.-Met at Woodville on the 31st ult. Rev. E. Cockburn, M.A., moderator. Present ten ministers and nine elders. Arrangements were made in connection with the vacant congregations and supply. Claims of augmented congregation and, mission stations considered. Winter, supply of mission stations arranged, ministers agreeing to give a day each on baving their pulpit supplied by a student. Discourses were given in and sus-tained by Messrs. Perrin, Perrie, Glichrist and Emes, and these students certified to the college. gregational year coincide with the calendar year in giving in their returns. Committees were appointed in connection with the achemes of the church.—JAMES R. SCOTT, Clerk.

· LUNENBURG AND SHELBURNE. - Presbytery met at Mahone Bay on Tuesday, 7th September. Reports of supply were dealt with and directed to be forwarded to the H. M. Board with recommendations for payment of \$4' a week, on behalf of New Dublin. Several elders' commissions were approved. Report from Riversdale session regarding payment to Mr. Crawford was received to be sent to H. M. Board. Mr. Crawford read his report of work in Riversdale congregation for the year ending August 1st. It was approved, and presbytery expressed gratification at the tokens of encouragement manifested. Mr. Crawford was re-appointed as ordained missionary to the congregation of Riversdale. The clerk made a statement of steps taken at Bridgepreached in his usual able style morning and evening and also addressed the Sabbath school in the
afternoon. The proceeds of the collections at the
different services exceeded \$100 including a check
of \$00 application on behalf of his son that he be examined by presbytery, with a view of being certi-fied to the Board of Examiners, Presbyterian College, Halifax. Application received, and laid over until next meeting to be held during Synod. D. STILES ERASER, Clock.

incurred, to be paid in three instalments—the first pointed to confer with Dr. McLeod, anent arrears

seating, cushloning, painting, and the providing of was on motion transmitted to the Mira congrega-new chandellers and lamps; the whole cost exceeds tion for settlement. Two calls were laid on the was on motion transmitted to the Mira congregaconnection with the report of the committee to visit Boulardarie, Mr. Donald Campbell, elder, was exonerated from the charge against him. Rev. Wm. Grant with D. McLennan and A. D. McGillyray were appointed a committee on augmentation. Committees were also appointed on Temperance, S. Schools, Statistics and State of Religion. Presbytery adjourned to meet in Palmouth Street church, Sydney, on Tuesday, the 28th inst., at 2 o'clock p.m. - John Murray, Clerk.

Pictou - Presbytery met at New Glasgow on the 7th inst. Messrs, James Murray and D. L. McCrne were present as corresponding members. Representatives were present from the congrega-tion of Barney's River and Green Hill, who Inti-mated that amicable arrangements had been made between the two sections of the congregations by which the manse should be located at Durham instead of at Green Hill as contemplated at the time of this union of the congregations, and the anction of the presbytery was sought for these arrangements. Satisfaction was expressed with the bounds which may require the same. The presbytery unanimously agreed to nominate Mr. Alex. McLean of Hopewell as moderator of syncd. An interesting report from Rev. B. J. Dey, of a month's labour in the congregation of Scotaburn, Hermon, and Saltsprings, was read indicating that during his stay with the congregation, special services with good results had been held at Scotsburn, and recommending that the sacrament of the Lord's Supper should be dispensed there at an early day. The report was received and very cordially approved and the clerk was directed to correspond with the session respecting the proposal to dispense the sacrament. The Centennial committee reported their conduct in connection with the recent celebration. Their report was received, and they received the thanks of the presbytery for their dillgence in this matter. - E. A. McCurdy, Clerk.

HURON.-This presbytery met at Exeter on the 14th September. It was agreed to certify Messrs. John McGilvray, (M.A.), and D. M. Buchanan to Knox College. It was agreed to organize a mission station at Corbet, in the event of a favourable reply thereanent being received from the Presbytery of Sarnia, Mesura. Fletcher and Martin were appoirted to attend to this matter, as also to the arrears of Grand Bend. A scheme for holding missionary meetings was submitted , and 'adopted and said meetings are to be held next' month (Ocand said meetings are to be need best month (October.). After a lengthy deliberation on Mr. Thos.
E. Calvert's application for being received as a
minister of this Church the following motion was
unanimously agreed to: "The presbytery having
resumed consideration of Mr. Calvert's application
to be received as a licentiate of this Church, having heard that the clerk had written to the parties'in the case as instructed at last meeting, and having heard the letters, etc., received in reply, deem, it unwise to proceed further in the case, especially in view of a letter just received from Mr. Calvert, and agreed to refuse to entertain the application, in-struct the clerk to communicate this decision to Mr. Calvert, and send back to him his certificate of ilicense." Letters from Drs. Torrance and Middlemiss, the former respecting the supply of vacancies, the latter respecting the aged and infirm ministers fund, were read, and action taken thereon. The following motion was unanimously agreed to respecting Mr. Thomson's appointment as Lecturer in Knox College: "The Presbytery having learned through the public press that the Rev. R. T. Thomson, B.D., of Rodgerville, has been appointed by the Senate of Knox College Lecturer in said college, would record their approbation of such appointment, and their appreciation of the honoured recognition of their brother, and express their wish that he may be eminently successful and greatly blessed in this new sphere of labour.—A. McLEAN, Clerk.

ST. JOHN, -Presbytery met on the 7th inst; in St. Andrew's church, Rev. A. McDougall, moderator. A request from the Shediac portion of the Shediac and Shemogue congregation that a division of the two parts should take place, was presented. It was agreed that it should lie on the table, and measures were taken to enquire what were the wishes of the Shemogue district before taking any further action. Call from St Andrew's church, St. John, with a guarantee of \$2,000 stipend, was presented in favour of Rev. Mr. McNeill, of St. John's, Newfoundland, was sustained and ordered to be forwarded to the clerk of the Newfoundland presbytery. In anticipation of its acceptance by Mr. McNeill, members of presbytery were appointed to officiate at induction, the moderator of preaby-tery to fix date. Rev. William Millen tendered his resignation of Bocabec and Wawelg congregations on account of age and infirmity. Resignation to lie on the table, and committee appionted to visit congregation, Mr. Millen to be aided with such supply as presbytery could give. Rev. James Gray, also tendered his resignation of Sussex congregation, to lie on the table till his congregation was visited. Rev. Mr. Allen, was restored as a minister to his former status. Rev. Mr. Stuart; as convener of Home Mission Committee, presented report. The several missionaries in the various fields, addressed the presbytery which was much gratified with their reports. The care of various fields was taken into consideration and appropriate action adopted. Application for work has received from Mr. McClennan. Convener to correspond with him. Dr. Macrae and Mr. Bruce were appointed to present Home Mission report to synod. Several bills were presented and recommended to Board for payment. Mission to lumbermen was agreed on. Mr. Willet read a report of a committee appointed to prepare a motion regarding appointment of standing com-mittees. Memorial from Hampton church, asking sanction of presbytery to Its constitution was presented and prayer thereof granted. A memorial regarding Sabbath desecration from St. David's church was ordered to be sent to the convener of on the 15 h October next, the second on the 15th due from his late charge. The actual arrearage at synod's committee on that subject. The presbytery of April, and the last on October 15th, a twelve the date of Dr. McLcod's resignation on Sept. 1st; adjourned to meet on call of moderator of synod. ments hence. The ladies, he further stated, had 1886, was \$3.427.50. The amount due on the Next regular meeting to be held on the last Tues-undertaken all the internal improvements—the re- church at Mira is \$377. The claim of Dr. McLcod day in October.—James liennet, Clerk.

#### Medical.

DR. PALMER, BURGEON. Kye, Var. Throat, Nose. 10 a m to B.m. Corner Youre and Wellesley. 66 166

DE McDONAGH.
THEOSE, NOSE AND YAR. HOLDE, -10 a m. to 3 pm.
ts GERRADD STREET RAIT.

TOUR B. HALL, M.D., HOMEOPATHIST, 250 and 252 Jairle
U. St. Specialtics—Children e and nervous diseases. Hours,
10 to 11 a m., 6 to 6 p.m. Faturds) afternoon excepted. Sunday,
8 to 10 a m., and 5 to 6 30 p.m. Selici JOUR HALL, BRN., M.P.

DRS. HALL & EBORY.

HOMEOPATHISTS, 38 and 35 Richmond St. East, Toionto. Dr. Hell in office 9 to 11.30 a re, dally, except bundays, and can Monday and Thursday evenings from 7,30 till 9. Iv. Emory is office 2 to 4 p.m. dally, and on Threaday and Friday evenings from 7,30 till 9 t. Bundays 2 to 4 p.m. 38-yi

TLECTRICITY SCIENTIFICALLY APPLIFD BY PROF.

VERNOT'S NEW BATTEN. Positively increases the vital ferred and cures nervous and obscure durence not successfully disgnosed and treated by other meson. (This battery for home treatment is lavaluable) for testimentials and references of the highest standing, such as Grip Publishing Co., Her. O. M. Millegan, O. G. Parecoy, J. Edgar, M.D., etc. Millegan, O. G. Parecoy, J. Edgar, M.D., etc. Millegan, Co. Standard Prof. YEHNOY, lineue-Barasselle Inutiation, 171 Jurie 51 Terests. 64 116

#### Dentistry.

P. LENNOX, DENTIST, ARCADE BUILDING, Terosto, is the only Dentite in the city who are the new system of Vitalized Air for entracting teeth absolutely without pain or dauges to the patient.

Best Sets of Artificial Teeth, \$8 00. . Teeth filed in the highest style of the art and warranted for G. ADAMS, L.D.S., DENTIST,

\$16 You've St. Entrance on Elm St. Vitalized air administered for the paintess extraction of teeth. | 66 136 W. SPAULDING. L D S. DENTIST.

A W. SPAULDING, L. D. S., DENTIST,

Ilemonatrator of Practical Dentistry in Toronto Dental School,
61 King Street East, Toronto, Residence—48 Landoung Avenue
Parkdale.

64 1cs

Architects.

WW. R. GREG .

ARCHITECT,

No. 9 Victoria Street, Toronto. GORDON A HELLIWELL,

61 114

ARCHITECTS. 26 King Street East, Toronto. OBANT HKLLIWALT. 45 106 II. B. GORDON.

Zarristers.

RRR: MACIONALD, DAVIDSON, & PATERSON, BAR-RISTERS, Belictions, &c. J. K. Kerr, Q.C., W. Macdonald, Wid. Davidson, John A. Paserson, Orricas—9 and 10 Massels Bulldings, Toronto St., Toronto. 45-94

MAMERON, CASWELL & ST. JOHN, Barristers, Solicitors, Notaries, Conveyancers,

OFFICE: 64 King St. East. TORONTO.

MONEY TO LOAN. J. W. 87. Jons. ALEX, CAMPRON, THAL CLITTILL

Artists.

MR. W. A. SHERWOOD, ARTIST.

Prefiralte in Oil or Partel from life or Photograph. Room \$4 reads. Young Street. Torouto. \*\* M. FORSTER, ARTIST—PUPIL OF M. BUUGUKRKAI',
President of "Art Association," France. Bludio, 81 King
Street East, Toronto. Portrait Painting. 47-108.

MILLMAN: & COMPANY (Late Notman & Fraser),

Photographic Artists, -41 KING STREET EAST, TORONTO.

We have all the negatives of Notman's Fracer and coffee may see had at any time. : The finest photos at low prices guaranteed.

## Binancial.

CRAY & MOORE, Real Estate and Insurance Agents.

Conveyancing, Affidavite, Etc. MONEY TO LOAN 'AT LOWEST RATES. Special attention to Loans outside of Toronto. 20 ARCADE, TORONTO.

PRUSTERSILLPS.

The Toronto General Trust Company, 27 Wellington Street East,

Undertake and execute Trusts of every description whether under Deeds, Wills or Maniage Settlements, and manage estates as Agents for existing Trustees, and will also in certain cases accept trusteeships from which existing trustees desire to be relieved \$2.08

MONEY TO LOAN. MORTOAGES PURCHAGED.

THE DRITISH CANADIAN LOAN AND INVESTMENT COMPANY (LIBRES).

20 Adelable Street East, Toronto, but money to lend on accurity of Farm and productive Town property at the lowest current rates, also purchases Morigages. Apply to M. H. TOMLINSON, Manager. 63-116.

TAR LIPE ASSURANCE SOCIETY OF LONDON, ENG.

Established 1843. Sir Wm. McArtbur, R.C.M C., Chairman. Life Funds \$11,000,000. Life policies lasued at equitable rates Money alreanced to Church Trustees and Town Property Owners at \$4 and 6 per cent. Address applications to the Head Office for Canada

free applications to the Head Unite 10.

32 WELLINGTON STREET EAST, TORONTO

A. D. Panav, Chief Agent.
56-117

Royal Canadian Ins. Co'y. Fire and Marine, HEAD OFFICE. . MONTREAL

And. Robertson, Esq., Pres. Goo. II. McHenry, Reg., Oen.-Man. Geo. McMurrich, General Agent, 56 Front St. East, TOBONTO.

### CANADA: PERMANENT OAN AND SAVINGS COMPANY.

INCORPORATED, A.D. 168A

Paid-up Capital, . . . . . . \$2,900,000 Total Assets, OFFICE:

Company's Buildings, Toronto Street, TORONTO.

SAVINOS BANK BRANCH. Sums of \$4 and upwards received at current rates of interest, said or computated half yearly.

DEBENYURES.

DEDENTURES.

Money received on deposit for a fixed term of years, for which Debentures are issued, with half yearly interest coupons attached, Executors and Trustees are authorized by law to invest in the Debentures of this treaspany. The Capital and Assets of the Company, bring pleiged for money thus receivel, depositors are at all times asserted of perfect safety.

Authorize made on Real Intato, as current rates, and on favourable conditions as to repayment. Mortgages and Hunicipal Debentures purchased.

JERBERT MARON.

J MERBERT MASON, Named the Director,